SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Internal Affairs
Exemption Log

Number

Material Withheld

Brief Explanation of Why Material
Withheld

Legal / Statutory Basis

Witness Exemptions

#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1c Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone number of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed
#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.
#le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1f Confidential information Disclosure of this information is RCW 10.99.030(5) and
elicited pursuant to police protected under chapter 10.99 RCW. | 10.99.010

Domestic Violence
Protocol.

Release of this information could
endanger the lives of victims or
witnesses.

Juvenile Information

#2a

Names of Juveniles who
are in the Juvenile court
system

Redacted to protect the personal
information of a juvenile in the court
system. May not be released to the
public except by court order.

RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
Courts and Juvenile
Offenders) and RCW
13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)




#2b Records relating to
commission of Juvenile

offenses.

Redacted to protect the personal
information of a juvenile in the court
system. May not be released to the
public except by court order.

RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
Courts and Juvenile
Offenders) and RCW
13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)

witnesses

victim is protected to assure the
rights under law: to not have name,
address, nor photograph disclosed by
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

ACCESS Database Info

#3a Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Criminal history enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Officer safety enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to

to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.




#3f

Information from

WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Gun information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC 8§ 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal

DOC Information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

Personal Identifiers and Financial Info

#4a

Social Security Number

This information constitutes personal
identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information),
42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),

42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(1)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)




#4b

Driver’s License or
Identity Card

This information constitutes personal
identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

18 USC § 2721
(Prohibition On Release
And Use Of Certain
Personal Information From
State Motor Vehicle
Records);

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#af Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4q Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number

Disclosure has no legitimate public
value and violates the individual’s
right to privacy.

(Personal Information),
RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
of privacy)

Employees Files

#5a

Photos of Spokane Police
Department or other
criminal justice employees

Photographs in the personnel files of
employees and workers of criminal
justice agencies as defined in RCW
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.

RCW 42.56.250(8)
(Employment and
licensing)

#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)
justice employees employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5¢c Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
Criminal History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal

ACCESS- Non-Conviction
Data

a conviction or other adverse
disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.

Procedure)




Officer Safety or Intelligence

#7a Intelligence, sensitive Record includes sensitive RCW 42.56.240(1)
security, or tactical intelligence, security or tactical (Investigative, law
information information the non-disclosure of enforcement, and crime

which is essential to effective law victims)
enforcement.

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)
identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence

officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.

personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identification card revealing the

identity of an individual performing
undercover law enforcement,
confidential public health work,
public assistance fraud, or child
support investigative activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)

Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law
Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)
information which could reveal the identity of a (Investigative, law

confidential informant. Considered enforcement, and crime
intelligence information, used in a victims).

confidential manner for law Ashley v. Public
enforcement purposes, protected to Disclosure Comm’n, 16
preserve the life and personal safety | Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).
of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information

compiled by law enforcement, the

nondisclosure of which is essential to

effective law enforcement or for the

protection of any person's right to

privacy.

Photos

#8a Photos showing a deceased | Disclosure would violate a person’s RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
person right to privacy, and be highly of privacy)

offensive to a reasonable person. RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)




#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged

and his/her client.

communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Whn.2d 439 (2004).




#13a

Name/ldentity of accused
police officers

This redaction protects the identities
of officers/employee accused of
sexual misconduct in Internal Affairs
Investigations and Inquiries, if the
findings are not Sustained. Police
officers/employees have a right to
privacy in their identities in
connection with unsubstantiated
allegations of sexual misconduct.

Bainbridge Island Police

Guild v. City of Puyallup,
172 Wash.2d 398 (2011).
Bellevue John Does, 164

Wash 2d at 212, 189 P.3d
139.

#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers/employee. of accused officers/employees in Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Internal Affairs Investigations and 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.

#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone number of of accused officers/employee in Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police Internal Affairs Investigations and 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
officers/employee. Inquiries, if the findings are not

Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
accused police of accused officers/employee in Guild v. City of Puyallup,
officers/employee. Internal Affairs Investigations and 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)

Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers/employee. of accused officers/employee in Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Internal Affairs Investigations and 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary

O Spokane Police Department

Use Of Force Report

Incident Entered By: Sergeant Ronald Tilley

Incident Details

Page 1 of 5

Date Received Date of Occurrence
6/5/2016 6/3/2016

Record ID # Incident No

9322 16-200305

Date/Time Entered

6/5/2016 23:33

Incident Summary

Time of Occurrence
23:25

IA No

F16-052

Subject was stopped while driving a vehicle for speeding. Subject fled on foot. Subject was caught and spun
to the ground. He suffered a cut to the forehead and several small abrasions.

In compliance with policy per Assistant Chief Meid 06/21/16.

Incident Location

e 500 Stone ST, Direction: S, Spokane, WA 99202 - : Central

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force ServiceBeing Rendered
Fleeing (Misdemeanor) Self Initiated

Weather Condition Lighting Condition

Clear Street Light

Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital
Yes Yes

More than 1 Citizen Involved

No
Citizen's Build Citizen's Height
Large 5'7" to 5'9"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

Alcohol and/or Drugs

Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital

No No

Reporting/involved Citizen Information

Distance to Citizen
a-0-3 feet
Citizen Arrested

Yes

Joseph Donald Logue

DOB: 9/14/1982 Race: White Gender: Male

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EBJA0ZhxEBHs3p...

6/22/2016



Incident Summary Page 2 of 5

Address
e 1837 6th AV, Direction: E, Spokane, WA 99202

Phone
e (509) 230-1497

Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)
e Active Resistance
e Assaultive

Injuries sustained by this citizen

Injury Regions Injury Locations
d-Injury Requiring ER 1 1
b-Minor Visible Injury 5 2

FRONT

Charges against this citizen
e Obstructing
o Traffic Offense
e Warrant

Involved Officers

Officer Mark Zimmerman - Payroll Number: 21538

https://cospdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EBJAO0ZhxEBHs3p... 6/22/2016



Incident Summary Page 3 of 5
Force used by this officer against the citizen
e Level 2 Tactic - Was force effective: Yes
e Takedown Technique - Was force effective: Yes
Force Used Effective? Regions Points of contact
Level 2 Tactic Yes 7 1
Takedow n Technique Yes 2
Attachments
Date Attached Attachment Description Attachment Type
6/5/2016 Arrest Report pdf
6/5/2016 IA Additional doc
6/5/2016 Tilley BWC
6/5/2016 Zimmerman BWC
6/6/2016 Golladay BWC
6/7/2016 IMG_0001 PG
6/7/2016 IMG_0002 PG
6/7/2016 IMG_0003 PG
6/7/2016 IMG_0004 PG
6/7/2016 IMG_0005 PG
6/7/2016 IMG_0006 PG
https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EBJA0ZhxEBHs3p... 6/22/2016



Incident Summary Page 4 of 5

6/7/2016 IMG_0007 PG
6/12/2016 CAD Printout pdf
6/13/2016 Speeding Ticket pdf
6/13/2016 DWLS Ticket pdf
6/13/2016 Obstructing Ticket pdf

Chain of Command History

Sent Dt From || To CC Approved

6/6/2016 Internal Affairs "Internal Affairs (none)

Sender's Instructions: Please attach the photographs and return

Recipient's Comments/Response: [Forwardedby Sergeant Michael Carr]

6/7/2016 Sergeant Michael Carr Sergeant Ronald Tilley (none)

Sender's Instructions: May want to attach the CAD. But here are the photos you requested.

Recipient's Comments/Response: [Forwardedby Sergeant Ronald Tilley]

6/12/2016 Internal Affairs "Internal Affairs Lieutenant Dean Sprague

Sender's Instructions: For your review

Recipient's Comments/Response: [Forwardedby Sergeant Michael Carr]

6/13/2016 Sergeant Michael Carr Lieutenant Dean Sprague|(none)

Sender's Instructions: For your review

Recipient's Comments/Response: BWC activated at time of foot pursuit, but fell off and didn't capture UoF
event. Ofc. reports consistent with injuries and BWC-captured suspect statements from other officers. Use of
force was within policy, and consistent with case law and use of force guidelines.

6/18/2016 "Lieutenant Dean Sprague|Captain Daniel Torok (none)

Sender's Instructions: Forwardthrough patrol chain of command.

Recipient's Comments/Response: I concur that the use of force was within policy.

6/20/2016 Captain Daniel Torok IAsst Chief Craig Meidl (none)

Sender's Instructions: for review

Recipient's Comments/Response: Use of force compliant with policy.

Entering Officer Signature Line

Sergeant Ronald Tilley

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Sergeant Michael Carr

Sergeant Ronald Tilley

Lieutenant Dean Sprague

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EBJA0ZhxEBHs3p...

6/22/2016



Incident Summary Page 5 of 5

Captain Daniel Torok

Asst Chief Craig Meidl

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EBJA0ZhxEBHs3p... 6/22/2016



Spokane Police Department
Internal Affairs

Use of Force
Additional

Incident #: 16-200305

Date: 06-03-2016

Involved Officer(s) BWC Y/N:

Zimmerman Y

Reviewing Supervisor:

R. Tilley 369

INSTRUCTIONS: Include any information below that is not already adequately covered in
the Incident Report. For information already reported refer the reader to the applicable

report.

Incident Summary:

Ofc Zimmerman made a Traffic stop on the Suspect for speeding. The Suspect immediately upon
stopping the vehicle, fled on foot. Ofc Zimmerman gave chase. About %2 block to the West, the
Suspect stopped and turned to face Ofc Zimmerman in a manner which led Ofc Zimmerman to -
believe the Suspect was going to assault him. Ofc Zimmerman pushed the Suspect backwards to
gain space. He was holding his Dept issued Flashlight in one of his hands when he pushed the
Suspect. He not using the flashlight as an impact weapon. The suspect turned and ran W/B again.
About ¥ block later, the suspect stopped again to face Ofc Zimmerman. Ofc Zimmerman was
able to grab the suspect by the arm and spin him to the ground and take him into custody. The
suspect suffered a cut above his left eye and some abrasions from the take down.

Officer Interview Summary:

[ conducted a field de-brief at the scene with Ofc Zimmerman. The information that he gave me,
was the same information I read in his report later.

Subject Interview Summary:

The Suspect appeared very intoxicated. He kept repeating himself over and over again. Stating
he was sorry and he had respect for us.

Witness Interview Summary:

None



Witness Officer Interview Summary BWC Y/N:

None

Any Relevant Clarifying Information and Observations:

None

Sergeant Findings:

This use of force is within Policy and procedure.

R. Tilley, Sgt, Team 13
6-5-16



Incident History for:

Entered

Dispatched

Enroute
Onscene
Closed

Initial Type: TS

06/03/16 23:
06/03/16 23:
06/03/16 23:
06/03/16 23:

06/04/16 04

Initial Priority: 3
Disposition:
Police BLK: SPC5EC

Group: PS5

1E

(P7 )

Sourc

Beat:

25:59
25:59
25:59
25:59
:23:35

Final Type: TS

#SP160200305

BY PCC03 1210
BY PCC0O3 1210

(TRAFFIC STOP)

Final Priority: 3

e: R

Primary Unit: D472

Map Page: 33

Loc: E 5TH AV/S STONE ST ,SPK

Name :
/232559
/232559
/232559
/232602

/232608
/232608

/232608

/232608
/232608

/232608
/232608
/232608
/232608
/232608
/232608
/232610

/232623
/232628
/232640
/232641
/232642
/232643

/232647
/232648

/232652
/232657

(1210

(973
(691
(369
(969

(1210
(1263

(1210

)

)

SOUTSRV
DISPOS

REMINQ
ASSTER

MISC
MISC

MISC

MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC

CHANGE

MISC

MISC
*ASSTER
*ASSTER
*ASSTER
*ASSTER

MISC
*ASSTER

MISC
NEWLOC

<2200,400> (V)

Addr: Phone:

D472

D472
D473

D472
D472
C350
K12

L269
B436

D472
D475

D472
D472

,NO MORE INFORMATION
@C54501G

#1240 ZIMMERMAN, MARK
, NO MORE INFORMATION
LIC,D472,C545016G,,,,
[STONE/5TH]

#1255 BEASLEY, JAROD

A A A ST SN A N IR A A A

06/03/16 23:26:01 FROM ACCESS - DATABASE ID:

, FP
, RESTRICTED
[E 5TH AV/S STONE ST , SPK]

#973 DONALDSON, NATHAN
[E 5TH AV/S STONE ST , SPK]
#691 GORMAN, PAUL

[E 5TH AV/S STONE ST ,SPK]
#369 TILLEY, RONALD G
[E 5TH AV/S STONE ST , SPK]
#969 SPOLSKI, NICHOLAS
,WB

[E 5TH AV/S STONE ST , SPK]
#1263 THOMPSON, GREGORY
,MALE DETAINED LEE/4TH
[4TH/EE]




/232700
/232708

/232719
/232738

/232744
/232809
/232832
/232841
/232857

/232911
/232940
/232944

/232947

/233034
/233049

/233207

/234437
/234722
/234724
/234957
/235146

/235149
/235216

/235226
/235239
/235406

/235534
/235831
* % Kk New
/001440
/001510
/001847
/002148
/002207
/011539
/012411
/013127
/013129
/014230
/042335

/042335

(464

(969
(1210

(973
(1263
(691
(1210

(369
(1210
(1141

(1210

(1255
(1240

(369
(1240
Date:

(1210
(1240

(1179
(1240

st s

)
)

)
)

06/04/16 ***

)
)

)
)

NEWLOC
*ASSTOS

*PREMPT
ASSTOS

ONSCNE
*PREMPT
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE

EMSREQ

MISC
*ONSCNE
REMINQ

EMSREQ

MISC
CALLBK

CALLBK

*CLEAR
*MISC

*CLEAR
*TRANS
*CLEAR

*MISC
*MISC

*CLEAR
*CLEAR
*REMINQ

*CLEAR
*TRANSC

*CHGLOC
MISC
*TRANS
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#4614 OIEN, SHANE E

[4TH/LEE]
#1257 GOLLADAY, ERIK
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T/PCCO2
,MALE W/RASH/BURN ON SIDE OF HEAD....EVAL
, UNRESTRICTED, C4

WANT,D474,,,,,,,LOGUE, JOSEPH,D,1982,09,14,,,,,
rrrrze

T/PCCO3

,ADVISED

,IN CUSTODY

T/PCCO2

, CONF/SEND LOGUE, JOEY D 19820914
T/PCCO3

, CONF/SENT

, PSTAT/ASST

, PSTAT/ASST

[JAIL] M/O

DSP: 8K

, PSTAT/ASST PHOTOS

,WAS NOT ON SCENE DURING CONTACT OR ARREST
,BODY CAMERA CAPTURED SPONTANEOUS STATEMENTS F
ROM LOGUE REGARDING HIS ACTIONS

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/VIDY

, PSTAT/ASST

MWANT, ,,,,,, LOGUE, JOSEPHD,1982,09,14,,,,,//4++
1118
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M/3.7 '
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M/2.1
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, PSTAT/ST PSTAT/VIDY PSTAT/RPT PSTAT/FEL PSTAT
/MISD PSTAT/MISD PSTAT/NONHAZPSTAT/WAR



INCIDENT REPORT

‘Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Rene 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INGIDENT NUMBER
SPD 16-200305
INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
Arrest OBSTRUCT OFFICER O |pwLs o
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
WARRANT ARREST o
RESPONDING TO (Officer Assault) ASSIGNMENT (Officer Assault)
REPORTED ON DATE/TIME | OCCURRED ON DATE/TIME | OCCURRED TO DATETIME | DISTRICT ]
Sat 06/04/2016 23:25 Fri 06/03/2016 23:25 | Fri 06/03/2016 23:30
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME EST. TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS
06/04/2016 01:56
PRIMARY CHARGE i UCRINIBRS CODE |
M-10.07.032 OBSTRUCTING /

ADDITIONAL CHARGES

46.20.342(1)(C) OP W/LIC SUSP 3D(FINAN RESP)
LOCATION OF INCIDENT a LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE)
S. Stone x e. 5th Ave, Spokane, WA 99203

SOLVABILITY FACTORS

Suspect Arrested
RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS - INCIDENT XREF

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS

=i e “f&'
fé’s S|
AL e D

NAME: LAST. FIRST. MIDDLE . T [ SEX |RACEETHNICITY mr——— T DATE OF BIRTHIAGE
Logue, Joseph Donald M | w-White 09/14/1982 33
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
509" 210 Heavy Brown BRO - Brown
ﬁ%moﬁr— ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATEZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
1837 E 6th Avenue, Spokane, WA 99203
| PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Cell) (509) 230-1497

CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION ) UCRINCIC CODE
Gross Misdemeanor M-10.07.032 OBSTRUCTING
WARRANT # BAIL a | vPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
On-View of Arrest INDICATOR - 7 ]
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCRINCIC CODE
Misdemeanor 46.20.342(1)(C) OP W/LIC SUSP 3D(FINAN RESP)
WARRANT # ) BAIL ~|TvPe OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
On-View of Arrest INDICATOR 7
CITATION # DATE TIME BOOKED WHERE DATE TIME
620663646 06/03/2016 |23:25 Spokane County Jail 06/03/2016 |23:30
ARREST LOCATION - STATEMENT | CHARGES | GUSPEGT ARMED WITH T
[XlORAL BdaomiTTEL]
4th Ave x S. lee, Spokane, WA 99203 Dwm‘p‘rENJ_DDENlEE}
JUV. PAR/GRD. [ NAME/RELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED. | OATE & TIME NOTIFIED —‘VNOTIFIED BY DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE
[ ves X Nno
DRIVER'S LICENSE [ Faxe | STATE | SOCIAL SECURITY NO, [Jrake | OTHER ID
#4a
ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER ' DISTRIBUTION
#1240 - Zimmerman, Mark
APPROVAL DATE/TIME
#369 - Tilley, Ronald 06/04/2016 04:25

-'-'v “ E wx - At & = Al PO 1220y ER0 S S "y AN R § Lt e Ay res I~
Incident Report #1 [6/04/2016 05:15:10.953




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Eeoct2
INCIDENT GLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER

OBSTRUCT OFFICER O 16-200305
TYPE OF INJURY OR JLLNESS/DESCRIBE INJURIES TYPE OF VICTIM T MEDICAL RELEASE OBTAINED?
Apparent Minor Injury O ves Eno
HOSPITAL TAKEN TO TTakensy [ evpLovee | ATTENDING PHYSICIAN " |suicioe note | HOLD PLACED BY

Sacred Heart SO/SPD Escort by ’ [J onoury LOUND? 0

CIRCUMSTANCES LICENSE NO. STATE| LIC. YEAR [ LICENSE TYPE VINHIN
Owner 10545016 WA (04/2017 | Regular 3GNEK13T72G108505
MAKE  |MODEL BODY STYLE TOP/FRONT/ONLY COLOR BOTTOM/REAR COLOR
Chevrolet Avalanche 14: Pickup Blue
SPECIAL FEATURES/DESCRIPTION —
|DECALNUMBER | REGISTERED OWNER o HOME PHONE
Logue, Joseph Donald
VEHIGLE DISPOSITION REGISTERED OWNER'S ADRRESS: STREET, CITY STATEZIP VALUE $
Horven awas I roweo| 1837 E 6th Avenue, Spokane, WA 99203
LOCKED KEVS INVEHICLE Ln;ﬁ_mcmwr vicTIM DRIVABLE  |ESTIMATED DAMAGE | DAMAGE SHADE IN ]

a\\ !a

2 3
P ONSEN Window Interior P
[J Yes [No |[JYes [JNo |[J Yes [ONo |[J Yes [] No 'D Yes [[] No B Top Elu"da”id“ DAMAGED 5
PR e Sy [l = | — == AREA 1
TOW COMPANY HOLD REQUESTED BY HOLD FOR '
Sty
3 7

=| DATE TIME RELEASE NO.[ RELEASING AUTHORITY OPERATOR'S NAME

(body camera)

L EER

On 06-03-16 at approx 2325 hours, | (Zimmerman) was stopped at the intersection of S. Napa x 5th
Ave. | observed a blue Chevy Avalanche bearing WA plates C54501G traveling east on 5th Ave at
an approx speed of 50 Mph in a 30 Mph zone.

| was in the uniform of the day, affixed with a silver Spokane Police Badge and with Spokane Police
patches affixed two the shoulders of my uniform. | was driving a marked Police vehicle with Spokane
Police decals on both sides of the patrol vehicle and affixed with overhead lights mounted to the roof
of the vehicle.

I turned on my overhead lights and followed the Chevy. | was able to catch the vehicle near the
intersection of S. Stone x 5th Ave. The vehicle tuned north on Stone and came to a stop at the
intersection of Stone x 4th Ave.

As the vehicle came to a stop, Joseph Logue who was in the driver's seat of the vehicle, opened the
driver's side door and started to exit the vehicle. | commanded Logue to stay in his vehicle, at which
time he began to sprint west on 4th Ave. | commanded Logue to stop and announced | was the
Police. Logue kept running away west on 4th Ave. | again commanded Logue to stop, which he
refused.

ON

06/04/2016 05:15:11.038



INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER T ]
| OBSTRUCT OFFICER O | 16-200305

Page 3

I was able to gain on Logue approx 1/2 a block west of where he had stopped his vehicle. | grabbed
Logue by his right shoulder in an attempt to stop him. My attempt caused Logue to stumble into the
middle of the roadway and spin in a 180 degree circle. Logue was know facing me from approx 3-4
feet away. | commanded Logue to get on the ground twice. Logue at this time got in a fighter's
stance with his feet bladed, with his right foot behind his left foot. Logue clenched his fists and raised
his hands to chest level. | recognized this position as a position of aggression.

Because of the following factors | utilized open hand techniques to create distance from Logue and
then place him into custody.

Crime:

- At the time of my stop, | knew Logue was speeding and was the driver of the vehicle.

- Logue fled from the vehicle, which increased the crime to obstruction and led me to believe he was
fleeing from more than a possible traffic citation.

Threat:

- Logue is 511" 210 Ibs

- When Logue was contacted, he faced me from approx 3-4 feet away in a fighters stance, his feet
were balanced and in a balanced stance, Logue clenched his fist and raised his hands to chest level
in an overt gesture of combat.

-At this time Logue had not been searched and was wearing loose fitting shorts that could have
concealed a weapon.

Resistance:

- Logue refused verbal commands to stay in his vehicle

- Logue then fled from the traffic stop.

- Logue refused verbal commands to stop while being pursued by me.

- Logue continued to flee on foot after verbal commands.

- After | caught up with Logue and attempted to grab him he continued to resist me by spinning
away.

- Logue then faced me and took an aggressive fighting stance, with clenched fists and raised his
hands to chest level.

- Logue took a step toward me, while his hands were still clenched and at chest level, in a bladed
fighting stance.

Fearing an immediate assault from Logue, | used my left hand which was holding my department
issued flashlight, and made contact with his chest to create space between Logue and myself. After
impeding this assault against me Logue then spun and again attempted to flee. | grabbed his left
arm in a modified arm bar technique, with one hand on his arm and the other on his shoulder, and
placed him in face down stabilization for prone cuffing.




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff B Page 4
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION - ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
OBSTRUCT OFFICER O 16-200305

Logue had injuries which appeared to be consistent with prone cuffing techniques on a hard service
with no shirt. Logue had minor abrasions on his shoulder's, chest and legs. Logue had an approx
1/2" cut above his left eye.

Cpl. Oien arrived on scene and documented Logue's injuries.

Fire arrived on scene and cleared Logue of any serious injuries.

[ transported Logue to SHMC, were he received medical attention prior to being booked into
Spokane County Jail. :

| transported and booked Logue into Spokane County Jail on his warrants and cited him for
Obstruction, DWLS 3rd and Speeding.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

Officer: M. Zimmerman #1240

o 0B/04/2016 05:15:11.053




CRIMINAL
[JTRAFFIC  [/]NON-TRAFFIC

LEA ORI#: WA0320400

COURT ORI #: WA032051J CITATION #: 620663647 REPORT #: 160200305

IN THE [_]DISTRICT [Z]MuNIGIPAL COURT OF

SPOKANE MUNICIPAL COURT

[C]STATE OF WASHINGTON [TJcounty oF [Z]citymownoF  SPOKANE , PLAINTIFF VS, NAME D DEFENDANT
THE UNDERSIGHED CERTIFIES AND SAYS THAT IN THE STATE OF WASHINGTON
DRIVER'S LICENSE NO. STATE:[EXPIRES PHOTO I.D. MATCHED | NAME: LAST FIART MIDBLE SFX CDL/CLP
(1D ONLY) 091421 |Glves [Jno | LOGUE JOSEPH D [Jves[Jno
ADDRESS 18437 EGTH [V]IFNEWADDRESS [Ty, STATE |ZIF CODE
SPOKANE WA 99203

EMPLOYER

EMPLOYEH LOCATION

DATE OF BIFTH IRACE HEIGHT WENGHT |EYE5 HAIR |RE.'S!DEN'I’IRL PHONE NO.  |CELL/PAGER PHONE NO. [W’OHK PHONE NO,
09-14-82 W 5'08" 210 HAZ BLN (5091919-8802

VIOLATION DATE INTEAPRE [ER NEEDED |m LOGATION 5.STON M.P CITY/COUNTY OF

O OF ABOUT  06/04/2016 00:06 [LANG: REF. TRaFFiCwaY  E. 5TH AVE lBLock s . SPOKANE/SPOKANE

DID OPERATE THE FOLLOWING VEHICLE/MOTOR VEHICLE ON A PUBLIC HIGHWAY AND

VEH LIC NO STATE  |EXPIRES VEH YR MAKE MODEL STYLE COLOR
C54501G WA 04-15-17 2002 CHEVROLET AVALANCHE 4 DOOH EXT CAB PK BLUE
TR#1 LG NG STATE  |[EXPIRES TR YR |TH #2 LIC NO |STATE IEXPIRES TR YA

OWNER/COMPANY IF OTHER THAN DRIVER

ADDRESS cITY |STATE |qu CODE

ACCIDENT HAC COMMERCIAL |_[YES 16+ YES |HAZMAT YES EXEMPT FIHE

NO VEHIGLE o PasS [V ND VINO VEHIGLE LEA

DID THEN AND THERE COMMIT EACH OF THE FOLLOWING OFFENSES

|- VIDLATIONSTATUTE CODE  10.07.032 [ ]V OBSTRUCTING OFFICER |

2. VIOLATION/STATUTE CODE LJov I
3. VIOLATION/STATUTE CODE Jov |
4. VIOLATION/STATUTE CODE Jov I
5_VIOLATION/STATUTE CODE [Jov i

MANDATORY COURT APPEARANGE APPEARANCE DATE (06-15-16 TIME 1:30 PM RELATED# 3 OF 3 |DATE ISSUED  06-04-16

TICKET SERVED ON VIOLATOR

DTICKET SENT TO COURT FOR MAILING DBOOKED

DTICKET AEFERRED TO PROSECUTOR

| CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON THAT | HAVE
ISSLED THIS ON THE DATE AND AT THE LOCATION ABOVE. THAT | HAVE PROBABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE
THE ABOVE NAMED PEASON COMMITTED THE ABOVE OFFENSE(S). AND | AM ENTERING MY AUTHORIZED
1JSER ID AND PASSWORD TO AUTHENTICATE IT

CFFICER M. ZIMMERMAN ¥ 1240
OFFICER #

. ow  CHGY P RESPONSE © GHG  DHSPOS|TION FINES  SUSPENDED SUB-TOTAL i FINDINGHSUUGMENT DATE
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cHgz SONG D s i & TOTAL COBTS
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VIOLATION DATE

OFFICER REPORT 620663647 ONORABOUT:  6/4/2016 12:06:00 AM

see report #160200305

e e e *hkE *

Officer's Report for Citation/Notice of Infraction # 620425356, 620663646, 620663647.
The information contained in and attached to this citation/notice of infraction is incorporated by reference into this report.

| CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF
WASHINGTON THAT ALL STATEMENTS MADE HEREIN ARE TRUE AND

ACCURATE AND THAT | AM ENTERING MY AUTHORIZED USER ID AND
PASSWORD TO AUTHENTICATE IT.

Signature: M. ZIMMERMAN #: 1240

Date and Place: 6/4/2016 City/Town of Spokane, County of SPOKANE

RANEEARARAANNN AN AR O AR AR ARk

NO ddS 2¥9€9902Z9 # NOILVLIO

TRAFFIC [WEATHER STREET - [LiGHT

WITNESS NAME (LAST, FIRST. M.1) PHONE WITNESS NAME (LAST, FIRST, ML) PHONE
ADDRESS ‘cm{ STATE ‘zn2 ADDRESS |CITY STATE |;c1r1
WITNESS NAME (L AST, FIRST, M1} PHONE WITNESS NAME (LAST, FIRST. M1} PHONE
ADDRESS ‘cn‘( STATE [2IP ADDRESS |CITY STATE |;cw
WITHESS NAME (LAST, FIRST, M 1] [PHONE WITNESS NAME (LAST, FIRST, M1) PHOME
ADDRESS ‘cm/ STATE [2IP ADDRESS |cmr STATE |zu=
WITNESS NAME (LAST, FIRST, M.} PHONE WITNESS NAME (LAST, FIRST, M) PHOME
ADIRESS |cmr STATE ]zm ADDRESS |CI'IY STATE [@F

PAGE 2 OF 2
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CRIMINAL
[V]TRAFFIC [JNON-TRAFFIC LEA ORIz: WA0320400 COURT ORI #: WAQ32051J CITATION #: 6Z0663646 REPORT #: 160200305
INTHE [JDISTRIGT ~ [/]MUNIGIPAL COURT OF SPOKANE MUNICIPAL COURT
[[JSTATE OF WASHINGTON [CJcounty oF [vlciTvimrowNOF  SPOKANE , PLAINTIFF VS. NAMED DEFENDANT
THE UNDERSIGNED CERTIFIES AND SAYS THAT IN THE STATE OF WASHINGTON

DRIVER'S LICENSE NO., STATE:[EXPIRES PHOTO I.D. MATCHED | NAME: LAST FIRST MIDDLE SFX GRLCLP

D ONLY 091421 |Zves [Jno | LOGUE JOSEPH D [CIves[Ono
ADDHESS 1837 EGTH [Y]IFNEWACDRESS [CITY STATE lztp CODE

SPOKANE waA 99203
EMPLOYER
EMPLOYER LOGATION
DATE OF BIRTH chs HEIGHT WE IGHT ITzves HAIR RESIDENTIAL PHONE NO.  [CELL/PAGER PHONE NO |wonu PHONE NO.
09-14-82 w 508" 210 HAZ B (509)919-8802
VIGLATION DATE INTERPRCTEA NEEDED |AT' LOGATION 5. STONE 1P [CITV/COUNTY OF
ON OR ABOUT AEF TRAFFICWAY  E.5TH AVE lBLocky SPOKANE/SPOKANE
DID OPERATE THE FOLLOWING VEHICLE/MOTOR VEHICLE ON A PUBLIC HIGHWAY AND
VEH LIC NO STATE  |EXPIRES VEH YR MAKE MODEL STYLE COLOH
C54501G WA 04-15-17  |2002 CHEVROLET AVALANCHE 4 DOOR EXT CAB PK BLUE
TR #1 LICNO STATE  |EXPIRES TR YR |TH #2 LIC NO |STATE |Expmes TR YA
OWNERICOMPANY IF OTHER THAN DRIVER
ADDRESS CITY ’STATE lzw COLE
ACCIDENT BAC COMMERCIAL YES 16+ YES HAZMAT YES EXEMPT FIRE
NO VEHICLE NG PASS [ZINO /|NO VEHICLE LEA
DID THEN AND THEHE COMMIT EACH OF THE FOLLOWING OFFENSES

1. VIDLATIONSTATUTE CODE  46.20.392,1B [[ov DWLS ZND |
2. VIOLATION/STATUTE CODE [Jjov I
3. VIOLATION/STATUTE CODE Cov |
4. VIOLATIONISTATUTE CODE [Jov I
5. VIOLATION/STATUTE CODE [Jov [

MANDATORY COURT APPEARANCE APPEARANCE DATE  (06-15-16 TIME 1:30 PM RELATED# 2 OF 3 |DATE ISSUED  06-04-16

TICKET SERVED ON VIOLATOR

DTICKET AEFERRED TO PROSECUTOR

| CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY CF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON THAT | MAVE
ISSIIED THIS ON THE DATE AND AT THE LOCATION ABOVE. THAT | HAVE PROBABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE
THE ABOVE NAMELD PERSOM COMMITTED THE ARDVE OFFENSE(S), AND | AM ENTERING MY AUTHORIZED

[JTICKET SENT TO COURT FOR MAILING [[sooxep USER ID AND PASSWORD TO AUTHENTICATE IT.

OFFICER M. ZIMMERMAN # 1240
OFFICER f
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OFFICER REPORT

620663646

VIOLATION DATE

ONOR ABOUT:  6/4/2016 12:06:00 AM

see report #160200305

W W R R

Officer's Report for Citation/Notice of Infraction # 620425356, 620663646, 62066364 7.

The information contained in and attached to this citation/notice of infraction is incorporated by reference into this report.

| CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF

WASHINGTON THAT ALL STATEMENTS MADE HEREIN ARE TRUE AND
ACCURATE AND THAT | AM ENTERING MY AUTHORIZED USER ID AND

PASSWORD TO AUTHENTICATE IT.

Signature: M. ZIMMERMAN

#: 1240

Date and Place: 6/4/2016 City/Town of Spokane, County of SPOKANE

EERFREARARAHN

TRAFFIC [WeATHER STHEET [LecnT

WITNESS NAME (LAST, FIRST, M.L} PHONE WITNESS NAME (LAST, FIRST, M.1) PHONE
ADDRESS |CITY STATE [ZIP ADDHESS |Cl Ty STATE ‘?.IP
WITHESS MAME (L AST, FIRST, M1} PHONE WITNESS NAME (LAST, FIRST M.1) PHOME
ADDAESS ICITY STATE ‘[IP [ADDRESS |C|Tv FTATE Fald
WITHESS NAME |LAST, FIRST, M1} PHONE WITNESS NAME {LAST, FIRST, M1} PHOME
ADDRESS lcnv BTATE ‘ZIP [ADDRESS |cm( STATE [ZIF
WITNESS NAME ({LAST, FIRST, M.1} PHONE WITNESS NAME ({LAST, FIRST, M 1) FHONE
ADDRESS ‘cmr STATE |z: ADDRESS tITY STATE |;m=

PAGE 2 OF 2
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INFRACTION g
[Z]TRAFFIC [ _|NON-TRAFFIC LEA: WA0320400 COURT ORI #: WA032051J INFRACTION #: 620425356 REPORT #: 160200305 §
3]
INTHE [JDISTRICT [V]MUNICIPAL COURT OF SPOKANE MUNICIPAL COURT o |
[(]sTATE OF WASHINGTON [ JCOUNTY OF WlcmymownoF  SPOKANE , PLAINTIFF VS. NAMED DEFENDANT 2
*
THE UNDERSIGNED CERTIFIES AND SAYS THAT IN THE STATE OF WASHINGTON iy
DRIVER'S LIGENSE MO, STATE[EXPIRES PHOTO ID.MATCHED | NAME: LAST FIRAST MIDDLE 5FX COLICLP N
(1D ONLY 09-14-21 [Zlves [no LOGUE JOSEPH D [C]ves|[no g
ADDRESS 1837 E 6TH H IF NEW ADDRESS  [GITY ISTATE ZIP CODE o
PASSENGER SPOKANE WA 99203 4
EMPLOYER —
EMPLOYEH LOCATION, = U
DATE OF BIRTH RACE HEIGHT WEIGHT EYES AR |HESIDENTIAL PHONE NO.  |CELUPAGER PHONE NO. Imﬁ« PHONE NO. =0
09-14-82 W 5'08" 210 HAZ BLN (509)919-8802 =I
VIDLATION DATE INTERPRETEA NEEDED |AT LOCATION . STONE P CITY/COUNTY. OF =
ONMORABOUT  06/04/2016 00:06 [Lanc: HEE. TRAFFICWAY  E. 5TH AVE [BLOCK . SPOKANE/SPOKANE
DID.OFERATE THE FOLLOWING VEHICLEIMOTOR VEHICLE ON A PUBLIC HIGHWAY AND =
VEH LIC ND STATE  [EXPIRES VEH YA MAKE IMODEL STYLE COLOH ==
C54501G WA 04-15-17 2002 CHEVROLET AVALANCHE 4 DOOR EXT CAB PK BLUE =
TR#1 LIC NO STATE  |CAPIFES TR YH I'IH F2LIG NO |ST.P.TE—|EJ(PIRES |m YR —
OWNERIGOMPANY [F OTHER THAN DRIVER =
ADDRESS Ic:l'nr |$l ATE ]‘z_w CODE
ACCIDENT COMMERCIAL |_|YES 164 YES |HAZmT YES EXEMPT FIAE =
NO VEHICLE VMO PASS |W|NO V|ND VEHICLE LEA [—
DID THEN AND THERE COMMIT EACH OF THE FOLLOWING OFFENSES =
VEH SPEED._ 55 INA 30 ZONE |l ET) PACE ARCRAFT —
1, YIOLATIONSTATUTE CODE  46.61.400 SPEEDING 10 MPH OVER LIMIT (40 OR U [FENALTY § 136.00 =
2. VIOLATION/STATUTE CODE [PENALTY $ =
3. VIOLATION/STATUTE CODE PENALTY $
4. VIOLATION/STATUTE CODE [PENALTY §
5 VIOLATION/STATUTE CODE [PENALTY §
[TGTAL FENALTY § 136.00
RELATED? 1 OF 3 [oaTE 15SUED  06-09-16
| CEATIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON THAT | HAVE
[ TICKET SERVED ON VIOLATOR ISSUED THIS ON THE DATE AND AT THE LOCATION ABOVE, THAT | HAVE PROBABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE THE
ABOVE NAMED PERSON COMMITTED THE ABOVE OFFENSE(S), AND | AM ENTERING MY AUTHORIZED USER
[CJTICKET SENT TO COURT FOR MAILING JAND PASSWORD TO AUTHENTICATE IT,
OFFICER M. ZIMMERMAN # 1240
[CJTICKET REFERRED TO PROSECUTOR it H =
O
= . INF & RESPONSE DISPOSITION | PENALTY | SUSPENDED SUB-TOTAL FINDING/JUDGMENT DATE Gc)
TN S ] - AR EREAS 1 - g~ ! ol =Bl =
eb =l _i_ €. P_DELS 5 $ i &
6 é " § | 2 o P ODF 8] 5 ABSTRACT MLD TO OLYMPIA 8
¥ 8l .3 G P DF s — il
52 24 B ® DFiS 5 $ TOTAL COSTS =
! 5 & KT (C BODE s 3 $ 3 b
IS
wm
N
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VIOLATION DATE

OFFICER REPORT 620425356 ONORABOUT:  6/4/2016 12:06:00 AM

see report #160200305

e e e R R R e R

Officer's Report for Citation/Notice of Infraction # 620425356, 620663646, 620663647.
The information contained in and attached to this citation/notice of infraction is incorporated by reference into this report.

| CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF
WASHINGTON THAT ALL STATEMENTS MADE HEREIN ARE TRUE AND

ACCURATE AND THAT | AM ENTERING MY AUTHORIZED USER ID AND
PASSWORD TO AUTHENTICATE IT.

Signature: M. ZIMMERMAN #: 1240

Date and Place: 6/4/2016 City/Town of Spokane, County of SPOKANE

11 ddS 956527079 # NOILOVHAINI

0 A A0 00 0

TRAFFIC [WEATHER STREET [LiGHT

WITNESS NAME (LAST. FIRST, M.L) PHONE WITNESS NAME (LAST, FIRST. M.1) PHONE
ADDRESS ‘cm{ STATE [zIP ADDRESS CITY STATE iap
WITNESS NAME (LAST, FIRST. M.1) PHONE WITNESS NAME (LAST, FIRST. M.L} PHORE
ADDRESS ‘cmr STATE ‘ZIP ADDRESS ‘CITY STATE [2IP
WITHESS NAME [LAST. FIRST, M.} PHONE WITNESS NAME (LAST, FIRST, M.1) PHOME
ADDRESS ‘cnv STATE [2IP ADDRESS ‘cm STATE [2IP
WITHNESS MAME (LAST, FIRST, M0} PHONE WITNESS NAME (LAST, FIRST, M.L) PHONE
ADDRESS Ic»mr STATE lzm [ADDRESS ]cmf STATE [ZiP
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